

From: [Pirie,Lisa \[Yel\]](#)
To: licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org
Cc: [Rausch,Jennie \[Yel\]](#)
Subject: 3BC-ABM
Date: Monday, March 15, 2010 10:17:48 AM

Good morning Phyllis,

Please note the following in regards to a NPC conformity review not being necessary for our shorebird research this summer.

Thanks!
Lisa

Lisa Pirie

Shorebird Technician | Technicien Shorebird
Canadian Wildlife Service | Service canadien de la faune
Environmental Stewardship Branch | Direction générale de l'intendance environnementale
Prairie & Northern Region | Région des Prairies et du Nord
Environment Canada | Environnement Canada
P.O. 2310, 5019 – 52 Street, 4th Floor | B.P. 2310, 5019 - 52e rue, 4e étage
Yellowknife, NT X1A 2P7
lisa.pirie@ec.gc.ca
Telephone | Téléphone 867-669-4734
Facsimile | Télécopieur 867-873-6776
Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada
Website | Site Web www.ec.gc.ca

From: Brian Aglukark [<mailto:aglukark@nunavut.ca>]
Sent: Wednesday, March 03, 2010 7:35 AM
To: Rausch,Jennie [Yel]
Cc: info@nirb.ca; Bobby Suluk; Tommy Owlijoot
Subject: RE: Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program

Good morning Jennie;

NPC conduct conformity determinations on any type of project proposals located inside an approved land use planning region. Currently NPC has two approved land use plans, 1) Keewatin 2) North Baffin. We have reviewed your proposal and have found that the area of your study falls outside the boundaries of the two approved land use plans.

Therefore no conformity determination is required.

Any questions, concerns, please do not hesitate.

Brian Aglukark, NPC
Arviat

From: Rausch,Jennie [Yel] [<mailto:Jennie.Rausch@EC.GC.CA>]

Sent: Monday, February 22, 2010 10:32 AM
To: Brian Aglukark
Subject: Arctic Shorebird Monitoring Program

Good morning Mr. Aglukark,

I work for the Canadian Wildlife Service, based in Yellowknife. My shorebird monitoring program has been active in Nunavut for the past 10 years. This year, we are planning on doing surveys in the Kitikmeot region (June-July). We sent a letter to Susan Ehloak at the NPC in Cambridge Bay lettering her know about our project (attached for your reference) in the absence of an approved Land Use Plan for the Kitikmeot.

<<NPC Letter 2010.pdf>>

However, we received a letter from NIRB (also attached for your reference) suggesting I contact you because NIRB thought my project might require a conformity check under the North Baffin Land Regional Land Use Plan.

<<100219-Referral from Authorizing Agency and NPC Conformity Determination Required-OA2E.pdf>>
I have attached a map showing you the areas we plan on monitoring shorebirds in this summer. Could you please advise me on what application I need to complete for a conformity determination for work in the Kitikmeot?

<<2010 study area map - VI and KWI.pdf>>

If you would like to speak over the phone about my porject, I would be more than happy to.

Thank you in advance for your assistance. Have a great day!

Jennie

Jennie Rausch

Acting Shorebird Biologist | Biologiste intérimaire des oiseaux de rivage

Canadian Wildlife Service | Service Canadien de la Faune

Environment Canada | Environnement Canada

P.O. Box 2310, 5019 - 52nd Street, 4th Floor | N° de case postale 2310, 5019 - 52^e rue, 4^e étage

Yellowknife (Northwest Territories) X1A 2P7

jennie.rausch@ec.gc.ca

Telephone | Téléphone 867-669-4709

Facsimile | Télécopieur 867-873-6776

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada

Website | Site Web www.ec.gc.ca